| Busshallen, Pip

Denise Yoezle

From: Sherry Walker

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Denise Yoezle

Subject: "~ FW:Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installations: Permrt Status & Proposed Improvements
Atta'chments: ~ Fully Executed Cooper City Maintenance Agreement - 04.7.15.pdf

Follow Up Flag: - Follow up

Flag Status: - Flagged

‘Sherry Walker, CPA
Finance Director

.;@CO'opefrEilinr:w

Plesse note Florida hasa broad publi recqrds law, and thatall correspondence to e via emallmay be subjectto disclogurs.
From Denlse Yoez!e <DYoezle@cooperC|tyfI org>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:53 Al

To: Sherry Walker <SWaIker@coopercrtyﬂ org>

_Subject FW: Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installatrons Permit Status & Proposed Improvements

See highlight below.....

Denise

Bemse ?oezz‘e
-Pquc ke Drrermr

surtijert 10 disclosine
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From: Rush, Eric <erush@broward.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Denise Yoezle <DYoezle@coopercityfl.org>

Subject: FW: Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installations: Permit Status & Proposed Improvements

Good Morning,

Please see below from our Legal Counsel regarding your question.

Please let me know if this suffices.

Sincerely,

Eric Rush, P.E.

Construction Project Manager — Service and Capital Planning
1 North University, Plantation, FL 33324

Office: 954-357-8462 Cell: 954-682-9063

Email: erush@broward.org

www.broward.org
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From: Wallace, Angela <AJWALLACE @broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Rush, Eric <erush@broward.org>

Cc: Petgrave, Kurt <KPETGRAVE@broward.org>

Subject: RE: Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installations: Permit Status & Proposed Improvements

Hi Eric,

The original agreement is attached. Section 3, which addresses compensation, is not being amended. The City is not responsible
for the cost of installing the bus shelters included in the amendment.

As indicated in Section 2.1, the County will prepare the plans, obtain the permits and install the Bus Stop Improvements.
{(defined in the agreement as follows: 1.3 The design and construction of bus stop pads, bus shelter pads, the installation of bus
shelters and trash receptacles, and the repair of existing sidewalks and connections to bus stops as authorized by this
Agreement) The County gives the as-built drawings to the City. When the County completes the installation, the City is
responsible for maintenance as indicated in Section 2.2 of the agreement indicates that after

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Angela
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From: Rush, Eric <erush@broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Wallace, Angela <AJWALLACE@broward.org>

Cc: Petgrave, Kurt <KPETGRAVE@broward.org>

Subject: FW: Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installations: Permit Status & Proposed Improvements

Good Afternoon,

| am sure the original $120k owed to the County by the City was paid years ago, but she poses an excellent question
regarding the Amendment not addressing this.

Your assistance is appreciated.
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
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From: Denise Yoezle <DYoezle@coopercityfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:56 AM

" To: Rush, Eric <erush@broward.org>

Subject: FW: Broward County Transit Bus Stop Shelter Installations: Permit Status & Proposed Improvements

External Email

Hi Eric,

I am being asked for confirmation that the city is not obligated to pay for the installation of the 14 shelters. Please let me know
where this is indicated in either the amendment or the original 2015 Agreement, thanks.

Denlse
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